STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
16 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE
04333-0016

JOHN ELIAS BALDACCI DAVID A. COLE

GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER

October 26, 2010
Subject: Bangor

State Pin No: 018038.00
Amendment No. 1

Dear Sir/Ms:
The following question has been received:

Question: The Department is seeking bidders to purchase and remove the existing pile of
HMA millings. Please clarify “purchase and remove”. Is it MDOT’s intent to transfer
ownership of the millings to the Contractor and to compensate the Contractor for the
removal?

Response: The ownership of the RAP will transfer to the contractor and they will be
responsible for removing the RAP from the Bangor location and hauling to an approved
site (for example: HMA plant location for reuse). The lump sum price should include
these factors and may be negative.

Consider this information prior to submitting your bid on November 3, 2010.

Sincerely,

Contracts & Specifications Engineer
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